

ARIANE STEVIA LAKO TCHAWE

Translator

Contact me



♠ lakostevia@gmail.com

Awae Escalier (Ewang-

kang)
Yaounde,Cameroon

Other info

skills

- -Good command of Microsoft word and excel
- -Able to work in tight deadlines
- -able to prioritize work
- Good command of antidote
- -respect of deadline

Cat tools

Wordfast Sdl Trados

Languages

English - very good French - very good Chinese - intermediate sign language - Intermediate

interest

- Reading
- Singing



About me

With more than 5 years of experience in the field of translation and a master degree in translation, I can define myself as a professional translator with a proven ability to translate written documents from source language (French) to a target language (English). I provide accuracy with an excellent understanding of both source and target languages.



Experience

8/2017 -9/2017

Ministry Of Environment, Nature Protection And Sustainable development | Internship

- translation of documents (English-french and French-English)
- -Editing of translations

05/2018 - 2022 Quezil Language Service | Translator

- Translation of documents
- Editing translation
- -project management
- providing guidance and feedback

2022 - to date Ministry Of Mine, Industry And Technological Development | Translator

- translation of documents
- creation of technological data dase
- research on industrial and technical phraseology to ensure the correct translation in used
- Attend meetings



2012 - 2013

Education

Government Bilingual High School Deido |
G.C.E A Level

Arts

2013 - 2016 Higher Institute Of Translation, Interpretation
And Communication (ISTIC) | Bachelor Of

Arts In Trilingual Studies Applied To

- **Translation**
- -English -French
- -Chinese

2016 - 2018 ISTIC | Masters Of Arts In Translation

- -English
 - -French
 - -signe languages